HR/RPM/2011/JP/gb 16 Decembre 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: - Members of the Associates and Fellows Committee (AFC) and the Technical
Students Committee (TSC)
- Departmental Secretariats

FROM: James Purvis, RPM group leader
SUBJECT: Dates of forthcoming Selection Committee meetings 2012

® ASSOCIATES AND FELLOWS COMMITTEE

Applications for Corresponding Associates will be considered by the Associates and Fellows Committee
and should respect the same deadline for applications as Associates.

15 May 2012 - deadline for applications* Fellows, 1 March 2012
- deadline for applications* Associates, 9 March 2012

13 November 2012 - deadline for applications* Fellows, 3 September 2012
- deadline for applications* Associates, 14 September 2012

NB: Applications from Non-Member State theoretical physicists who
seek a post-doctoral position at CERN will be considered at a
meeting to be held on:

22 May 2012 - deadline for applications*, 6 December 2011 (TH Postdocs)

e TECHNICAL STUDENTS COMMITTEE

Applications for Doctoral Students will be considered by the Technical Students Committee and should
respect the same deadline for applications.

24 April 2012 - deadline for applications,* 6 March 2012
27 November 2012 - deadline for applications,* 8 October 2012

e SUMMER STUDENTS

March 2012 - deadline for applications,* 25 January 2012

Please note deadlines in bold and Selection dates underlined.




